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Hanaman, Cathlene

From: Caudill, Kyle

Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2019 12:45 PM
To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Subject: Another AB17 Amendment

Hi Cathlene—

Rep. Crowley asked if we could get another amendment drafted to AB17. This one would take the mandatory
minimum and change it to a presumptive minimum. You can just send it over jacketed, too. Thank you!

Respectfully,

Kyle Caudill
Legislative Aide
Office of Rep. David Crowley (D-17)

o: (608) 237-9117
d: (608) 237-9407
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 17

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
1. Page 2, line 1: delete “renumbered 940.09 (1c) (a) 1. and”.
2. Page 2, line 3: on lines 8 and 15, delete “1.”,

Sy
. Page 2, line 7: delete lines 7 to 12.
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4, Page 2, line 13: delete “renumbered 940.09 (1c) (b) 1. and”.
5. Page 2, line 20: delete lines 20 to 25. T [~ \"

(END)
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1. Page 2, line 6: after “years” insert “except that a court may impose a term

of confinement that is less than 5 yvears if the court finds a compelling reason and

laces its reason on the record”.

2. Page2,line 196/::1@31' “years” insert “except that a court may impose a term
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f confinement that is less than 5 vears if the court finds a compelling reason and

|

aces its reason on the record”.




